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State of Florida

DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2013

TO: CARLOTTA STAUFFER, COMMISSION CLERK
FROM: MARTHA F. BARRERA, GCL SR. ATTORNEY
RE: 130024-E1 CLOSE DOCKET REQUEST

This is a request for the Clerk to administratively close Docket 130024-EI pursuant to
Administrative Procedures Manual section 2.07 (C)2. d. (4) regarding administrative closing of a
docket which states:

d. CLK may administratively close dockets as described below upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and GCL.

(4) Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice,
complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner or
complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staft’ has
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by
the Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing
fee has been made.

In this Docket, Tampa Electric filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal on 11/5/13. No
further action and no pending issues remain in the case. Staff agrees with the closing of the
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